CRW.510.073.3941

From: Sonja Bauer

Sent: Wed, 5 May 2021 17:28:53 +1000

To: Steven Blackburn

Cc: Sonja Bauer

Subject: FW: Private and Confidential

Attachments: Private and Confidential - RG Resourcing and Remuneration April 2021
Final.docx

Hello Steve,

Attached please find the updated and final document in relation to the org and rem request from
Helen/you, as prepared by the General Managers Responsible Gaming in each property. | am
supportive of their recommendations.

With kind regards,

Sonja Bauer | Group General Manager Responsible Gaming | Cr

www.crownmelbourne.com.au www.crownperth.com.au www.crownsydney.com.au

responsiblegaming

AWARENESS, ASSISTANCE SUPPORT
Gambler’'s/Gambling Help 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801 098
Please consider the environment before printing my email

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 10:05 AM
To: Melanie Strelein Faulks

Luke Overman

Rowan Cameron

Cc: Sonja Bauer
Subject: RE: Private and Confidential

Hi all, just checking in, is this finalised? (apart from the additions for RGP | need to make?)

With kind regards,
i - | Groun General Manaaer Resnonsi Caming | Crowi rt< | imited

www.crownmelbourne.com.au www.crownperth.com.au www.crownsydney.com.au

responsiblegaming

AWARENESS, ASSISTANCE. SUPPORT
Gambler’'s/Gambling Help 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801 098

Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: Sonja Bauer
Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 3:10 PM



To: Melanie Strelein Faulks_ Luke Overman

Rowan Cameron

Cc: Sonja Bauer
Subject: RE: Private and Confidential

Hi all, can do, let me know once finalised.......

With kind regards,

Sonja Bauer | Group General Manager Responsible Gaming | Crown Resorts Limited

www.crownmelbourne.com.au www.crownperth.com.au www.crownsydney.com.au

responsiblegaming
AWARENESS, ASSISTANCE SUPPORT
Gambler’'s/Gambling Help 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801098
Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: Melanie Strelein Fa

otk
Sent: Wednesday i -

To: Luke Overma owan Cameron
Sonja Bauer

Subject: Private and Confidential
Importance: High

Hi all,
| have made a couple of edits (thanks for feedback!)...

Page 1- Mangers updated to Managers

Page 3 — Org chart updated to include Admin Officer for CS

Page 4 — RGA table updated to reflect CP actual numbers (previously had 2 sitting under 2IC)
Page 5 — Administration Officer table updated to include CS requirements

Page 8 — Remuneration table updated to reflect above changes
Sonja — Are you able to fill in blanks for Psych’s remuneration.
| can send update to Steven once all have signed off.

Many thanks,

Melanie Strelein Faulks
General Manager Responsible Gaming
Crown Perth

CRW.510.073.3942



CRW.510.073.3943

responsiblegaming

AWARENESS, ASSISTANCE. SUPPORT.

Helpline 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801 098

Great Eastern Highway
PO Box 500 Victoria Park
Western Australia 6979

gambieresponsibly.com.au




